Public Document Pack





IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE:	Tuesday, 16 April 2024
TIME:	5.00 pm
VENUE:	Committee Room - Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE

MEMBERSHIP:

Councillor Fowler (Chairman) Councillor White (Vice-Chairman) Councillor Alexander Councillor Everett Councillor Goldman Councillor McWilliams Councillor Smith Councillor Sudra Councillor Wiggins

www.tendringdc.gov.uk Minicom: 01255 475566 Most Council meetings are open to the public and press. The space for the public and press will be made available on a first come first served basis. Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within five working days of the meeting. Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or on disc, tape, or in other languages.

This meeting will be filmed by the Council for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council's website. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt items, and the footage will be on the website for up to 24 months (the Council retains one full year of recordings and the relevant proportion of the current Municipal Year). The Council will seek to avoid/minimise footage of members of the public in attendance at, or participating in, the meeting. In addition, the Council is obliged by law to allow members of the public to take photographs, film, audio record and report on the proceedings at public meetings. The Council will only seek to prevent this should it be undertaken in a disruptive or otherwise inappropriate manner.

If you have any queries regarding webcasting or the recording of meetings by the public, please contact Bethany Jones or Ian Ford Email: democraticservices@tendringdc.gov.uk or Telephone on 01255 686587 / 686584

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Tuesday, 16 April 2024

5 <u>Report of the Director (Planning) - A.1 - 21.01718.FUL - Land rear of Bloomfield</u> <u>Cottage, Grange Road, Lawford</u> (Pages 5 - 6)

Proposed replacement of an agricultural building with a two-bed bungalow (in lieu of Prior Approval for 1 No. 2 bed dwelling, subject of application 21/00704/COUNOT).

Date of the Next Scheduled Meeting

The next scheduled meeting of the Planning Committee is to be held in the Committee Room - Town Hall, Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE at 5.00 pm on Tuesday, 14 May 2024.

Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the hall and follow the exit signs out of the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.

Agenda Item 5

TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE

ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO PLANNING COMMITTEE

16th April 2024

Item No. A.1

21/01718/FUL – Land Rear of Bloomfield Cottage, Grange Road, Lawford, CO11 2ND

Proposed replacement of a agricultural building with a two bed bungalow (in lieu of Prior Approval for 1 No. 2 bed dwelling, subject of application 21/00704/COUNOT)

- No updates.

Item No. A.2

23/01707/OUT – Land adjacent 34 Amerells Road, Little Clacton, CO16 9HA

Outline Planning Application with all matters reserved for the erection of two selfbuild/custom built dwellings.

- Extension of time date now agreed until 24th April 2024.
- Signed and dated UU to secure RAMS contribution received today, 16th April 2024. At the time of writing the completed UU is pending review by the Council's Legal Team. This update should be taken into account when reading the recommendation shown on Page 57 of the agenda.

Item No A.3

23/01280/FUL – The Stables, Heath Road, Tendring, CO16 0BX

Change of use of land for siting of five lodges to be occupied for holiday purposes only.

Paragraph 8.35 of the Officer report incorrectly states that the proposal will connect to an existing public foul sewer. The proposal is instead provided by a Package Treatment Plant, and therefore Paragraph 8.35 should be replaced with the following wording:

In relation to non-mains drainage from non-major development the Environment Agency's advice is that to comply with the Framework and PPG on foul drainage matters, an LPA needs to be satisfied that foul drainage can be provided without adverse impact on the environment. This requires ensuring that both those environmental risks outside of the control of the permit and the relevant considerations in the PPG are addressed. The LPA should also be mindful

that the developer will need to address foul drainage matters to get their environmental permit and meet building control regulations. Therefore, they should be confident that it is likely that any necessary permits and approvals can be successfully obtained.

Question 11 of the application form states that it is not intended to connect to a mains sewer. Instead, foul sewage will be disposed of by way of a package treatment plant; the declaration implies that a mains connection is not possible.

In considering the acceptability of the proposed non-mains drainage, the site is not located in close proximity to any dwelling, the site is not close to any designated site of importance to biodiversity, nor is it located within close proximity to any watercourse. The site is not located within a Drinking Water Safeguard Zone or a Source Protection Zone, and the site is sufficiently large enough to accommodate a soakaway. Furthermore, flows from a treatment plant serving five lodges served by one bedroom would be low. Taking all these factors into account, and the absence of a mains connection in close proximity to the site, the proposed foul drainage arrangements are considered to be acceptable.